TORONTO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE.

The Toronto School of Medicine opens the last Monday in October, and closes the last Monday in April. The Lectures correspond to the requirements of the Medical Faculty of the University of McGill College, Montreal. This school having been recognised by that Institution, qualiffes for graduation according to its rules. Lecturers-Dr. Workman, Dr. Morrison, Dr. Langstaff, Dr. Aikin and Dr. Rolph.

UPPER CANADA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE.

Lecturers.—Drs. E. Hodder, N. Bethune, J. Bovell, W. Hallowell, H. Melville, F. Badgley. F. Badgley, M.D., Secretary.

TORONTO EYE DISPENSARY.

(SUPPORTED BY VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS.)

South-East corner of Church and King-streets. Hours of attendance:-From 10 to 12 o'clock, daily, Sundays excepted.

Surgeon-Dr. S. J. Stratford, M. R. C. S., London.

may

78eaty, cles.

mes

ated

the

V-,

2nd

18ed

arly tory

is a

nay by

ing

the

ses

n.

on.

TORONTO GENERAL DISPENSARY AND LYING-IN HOSPITAL, CORNER OF VICTORIA AND RICHMOND-STREETS,

Established 1st June, 1848,

[Supported by voluntary contributions.]

This institution has received within its walls 103 females, and was the first establishment of the kind opened in Toronto. The patients are regularly visited by a committee of ladies.

Patroness-Countess of Elgin and Kincardine.

Ladies Committee of Management, 1850.—Mrs. Draper, Mrs. Blake, Mrs. Jones, Mrs. Rintoul, Mrs. Moffatt, Mrs. H. Sherwood, Mrs. Cameron, Mrs. Robinson, Mrs. Loring, Mrs. McCutchon, Mrs. McDenald, Mrs. Gurnett, Mrs. Willis, Mrs. Beaven.

House Committee.—Revds. H. J. Grasett, M. A., Chairman; Dr. Burns, and Dr. Willis; T. D. Harris, Esq., Treasurer, J. C. Bettridge, Esq., P. Paterson, Esq.

Medical Officers-Dr. Hodder, Dr. O'Brien, Dr. Bovell.

Matron-Mrs. Buchanan.

The Committee have resolved that four beds shall be set apart for the treatment of diseases of females. Students are permitted to attend the House on payment of a fee of £1 15s., which goes to the treasury of the Hospital. Clinical Lectures are regularly given during the Session by the Medical officers.

PROVINCIAL LYING-IN HOSPITAL AND VACCINE INSTITUTION.

30 Richmond-street west

Patron-His Excellency the Governor General. Patroness-The Countess of Elgin and Kincardine.

Directors—James G. Chewitt, Esq., Chairman; Hon. John Elmsley, Rev. Mr. Carroll, Messrs. Wakefield, Barron, Lewis, Yates, O'Beirne and Cheney.

Directresses—Mrs. Justice Sherwood, President; Mistresses Chewitt, Elmsley,

Todd, King, Keefer, Crawford, Dunlop, Hallowell, Barron, Cheney and Jacques, Medical Attendants—Drs. Hallowell, Bethune, Primrose, McIlmurray, Trenor.

Consulting Physicians-Drs. King and Herrick.

This charity is open at all hours, and medical aid afforded poor females of every persuasion, free of charge, and is supported by voluntary subscriptions.

Persons vaccinated on Wednesdays and Fridays, from 12 to 3 P.M., and vaccine

matter supplied at a distance, by transmitting (free of postage) 5s.

Notice.—Lectures delivered during the Winter months, on Mondays, Wednesdays and Saturdays, on Anatomy, Physiology, &c., natural and unnatural labour, and the diseases of women and children—by Professors Herrick and King, and N. Bethune, A. B., M. D., M. R. C. S. E.

Clinical Instructions given daily.

For further particulars apply to the Secretary, at 38 Queen-street east

MATERNITY LYING-IN HOSPITAL AND GENERAL DISPENSARY.

IN CONNECTION WITH THE TORONTO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE. No. 36 Adelaide-street (first house west of Bay.street, on south side.) Medical Officers—Dr. Rolph, Dr. Morrison, Dr. Workman, Dr. Russell, Dr. Aikins. Committee—Mrs. Kneeshaw, Mrs. Captain Dick, Mrs. Mathers, Mrs. Latham, Mrs. McCord, Mrs. Dr. Rolph, Mrs. Dr. Morrison, Mrs. Brewer, Mrs. Elliott.